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United States of Anerica,

Appel | ee,
Appeal fromthe United States

District Court for the
Sout hern District of |owa.
[ UNPUBLI SHED]

V.

Mark O i nton Russell

Appel | ant .
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Submitted: February 16, 1996

Filed: My 9, 1996

Bef ore WOLLMAN, HEANEY, and MAG LL, Circuit Judges

PER CURI AM

A jury found Mark dinton Russell guilty on all counts of an
i ndi ctnent charging himw th one count of conspiracy to transport stolen
checks and drafts valued at $5,000.00 or nore in interstate conmerce, a
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371, and nine counts of transporting stol en checks
and drafts val ued at $5,000.00 or nore in interstate conmerce, a violation
of 18 U S.C. 8§ 2314. The district court! sentenced Russell to twenty-six
nmont hs' inprisonnment, to be followed by a three-year term of supervised

release, and ordered Russell to pay restitution in the anpunt of
$329, 043. 90.
On appeal, Russell contends that the district court erred in

permtting the governnent to i npeach himon the basis of statenents Russel
had nade in a letter to investigating agents in Florida.
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He also contends that the district court erred in cal culating the anount
of loss under section 2Bl1.1 of the sentencing guidelines.

Having reviewed the record, we are satisfied that Russell's
contentions are without merit. In light of the fact-intensive nature of
the case, an extended opinion wuld have no precedential value.
Accordingly, we affirmw thout further discussion of the issues. See 8th
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